Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Beth Mills
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members of the Council

FROM: ///)/4;34 7/7//“1,(/;

Beth Mills, Commissioner of Social Setvices

DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT: FY15 PSAs with Repairers Lexington and Mission Lexington, Inc. PSA and
Addendum Revisions to Resolution #421-2014

The Department of Social Services requests to revise the Purchase of Service Agreements and their
Addendums with Repairers of the Breach and Mission Lexington, Incorporated, in order to move the funded
program, Faith Pharmacy, from the current fiscal agent Repairers of the Breach to their new fiscal agent,
Mission Lexington, Incorporated.

These program revisions will reduce funds awarded to Repairets of the Breach and increase funds to Mission
Lexington, Incorporated in order that the Faith Pharmacy services will not be affected, and revises the
original PSAs and Addendums for these agencies under that Resolution #421-2014.

There is no fiscal impact to LFUCG associated with this request.
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